
CAPITAL DISTRICT LAW ENFORCEMENT PLANNING COUNCIL, INC. 
1406 South Range Avenue, Suite 5 Phone: (225) 667-1503 
Denham Springs, LA 70726 dawn@cdlepc.com 
 

December 13, 2023 
 

TO:  ALL SUBGRANTEES 

FROM: DAWN HAWKINS 

RE:  FY-23 STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN FUNDS 
 
 
Capital District Law Enforcement Planning Council, Inc is now accepting project 
requests for FY23 STOP Violence Against Women funds.  Applicants must provide 
direct intervention and related assistance and services to victims of domestic 
violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and/or stalking.  There is a twenty-five 
percent (25%) match requirement on all grant funds.   
 
Capital District has been awarded $215,265 for FY22 STOP Funding.  Law 
Enforcement programs will receive $107,633 and Prosecution programs will 
receive $107,632.  Please read the attached Notice of Funding Opportunity 
carefully.  The deadline for submitting a Notice of Intent is FRIDAY, JANUARY 12, 
2024 10:00 AM.  Please mail and email all required items (original signatures) to 
the address listed on top of this letter.  
 
Please submit the following items for all request for FY23 STOP funds: 

1. Notice of Intent Worksheet (signed by Authorized Official in blue ink) 
2. Conflict of Interest form (signed by Authorized Official in blue ink) 
3. Copy of SAM’s registration showing current expiration date. 

 
If you have any questions, please call me at 225-667-1503 or 225-276-4763. 
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